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FaT. #49 and 751 Second Strect
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me of "Aaull's Row" frowm thelr builders, Jept. . iiliam aull
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the n

snd John full.

The iull's came from Ireland to rhiladelzhis abeut 1784. Two
of their sisters, Sane iull Blair and ary Aull, a spinster, re-
mained in Philadelphia and %illiam 2nd John moved to iiew Castle.
Captain illian Aull is described as 2 "dealer arnd chapman" andg
John Aull as a carpenter. John built a number of houses in New
Castle around 1800 and in 1795 iaxwell Bins, sheriff, pays John
4ull "one pound ten for halving, hughing, and dressing a tree for

whipping post, and thrce pounds for workmanship and putting it up.”

In 1796, #%illiam aull sold the northern 42'-3%" x 300' part
of the Original Strand Flot #10, extending from the Strand to Sec-
ond Street, to Jilliam Armstrong, leaving the south 9' of the
42'-32" for an alley (Head's Alley). The same year lsrael |srael
sold the Original Strand Plot #11, the Tile house property, to

William Armstrong.
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(aull's Roa, continued)

In 1799 %illiar srmstrons sold basck to «illlam Aull rart of
the 42'-31" x 300' 1ot he had purchized of ull. This lot being
1

the site of 47, being £2' on Zecond strect and 8C' de:: towsrd

the 3trand, bounded southresterly by the illey crested Ly 4ull znd

About 1802 or 1803, »a the 22! lot 2724 on the 42' adioinine
property still owned by armstrong, .illisa end John auil Tinlshed

building dull's Row.

Just before 1804 Wil.la: .ulli 1ied sad nis he r. . oveL; His
wife, a brother and sister in Ireland and two Sisters in Philadel-
phia, signed over their rights and ~lair:!upon ¥illiam Aull's es-
tate to John Aull., That sams year, 1804, Jeohn Aull boucht #49 and

-

#51 Zast Second Street from (1710 - Lrustrong.

Aull's Row stayed in the iuil family until 1845 when iaria

bull Pomeroy sold #51 to eshinzten Hinson.

In the later part of the 19th century, #47 was owned by Jecd
Ltkinson and the present "Read's 4£lley" was called "Atkinson's Al-

ley"” in deed indentures of that period.

At present, #49 and #51 are owned by Rudolph Vallett and #47

by Jane McPike.
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(Aull's Row, continued)

In their present condition, the houses in Aull's Row would
need considerable study and work to put them in their original
condition. However, vestigss of their former appearance are still
existing, and it would be possible to restore and preserve then.
#51 still retains what appears to be the original siding and window
frsnes and sash in the second floor. The cornice on all the houses
would seem tO be later date. The row is interestingly recorded in
the background of' the perspective of the Court Souse which accom-

panies the 1804 survey.
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